

<b>DATE</b>	Monday 16 <sup>th</sup> September 2019		<b>VENUE</b>	Maclean High School
<b>TIME FROM/TO</b>	6.30	7.40pm		
<b>PURPOSE</b>	Monthly Maclean HS P&C Meeting			
<b>PARTICIPATION</b>				
<b>Chair</b>	Sarah Armstrong		<b>Scribe</b>	Sally Gilbert,
			<b>Meeting Open</b>	6.30PM
<b>Attendees</b>	Greg Court (GC)	Sally Gilbert	Sarah Armstrong (SA)	
Kim Pye (KP)	Philippa Hayman(PH)	Andrea Miltiadou (AM)	Lorraine Dobbin (LD)	
Jane Abbott	Susan Taylor			
<b>Apologies</b>	Kerri Wunderlich(KW)	Danielle Bryant (DB)	Lorraine White (LW)	
		Liza Hamilton (LH)	Dee McIntyre	

## AECG Acknowledgement of Country

Thanks to Josh Hippi and Bri Roberts who welcomed the P&C via video link to our country.

## Minutes of Previous Meeting

**Motion:** to accept minutes of previous meeting.

**Moved:** PH      **Seconded:** KP

## Business arising from previous minutes

- **Well- Being Day feedback** -Thank-you letters to all people involved in Well Being Day by SA on behalf of P&C and Maclean High School. Feedback was all positive and well attended by YR 9 students. Guest speaker Nathan Hull very well received and related well to students. Look into rebooking him now for next year to possibly save costs.

## Reports:

### **Correspondence In**

- Bank statements and canteen mail
- ‘Yes Program’ –courses offered through TAFE –GC said school will engage with TAFE re courses that suit our students at no disruption to normal classes.

### **Correspondence Out**

- Minutes emailed for August 2019

### **Treasurers Report** – as tabled

- **As of 31<sup>st</sup> July 2019**
  - **Westpac Cheque a/c new \$ 39449.75**
  - **Westpac Investment a/c \$ 40558.05**
- Moved: LD                      Seconded: JA

### **Principals Report** - as attached

### **General Business**

- **Canteen Report –Dan Bryant** very excited that fruit and veg patch is all coming together.
- Volunteers still low –DB suggested a letter to PS prior to students leaving to start at HS.
- Canteen on FB – DB needs to give info to Danielle Fisher
- Suggested to close 2020 Show Day waste of money.
- Athletics Day need to staff up and give student access all day
- Completed Healthy Canteen Audit- Decrease less healthy drink options
- Food Processor looking at update options
- Coles card great –Still use Spar and Causleys when price is right
- Profit/loss being examined over 12 month period
- Think Eftpos is improving Sales

- **Uniform Meet** –PH met with S Bramwell and SRC and G Court in attendance.
- SB and GC looking into changing uniform pool

---

<b><u>Next Meeting</u></b>	<b>Time</b>	6:30pm	<b>Chair</b>	
	<b>Date</b>	Monday September 9th 2019 @ 6.30	<b>Scribe</b>	Sally Gilbert
	<b>Venue</b>	Maclean HS Library	<b>Organiser</b>	Sarah Armstrong

**Meeting Closed:** 7.40pm